

The Olympics just like any other sports are viewed and enjoyed being viewed. The Olympics may have their gains and weaknesses in budgeting like every country, state, business or person may have. It does not make the Olympics any less important or valuable than anything else. In my perspective and point of view the Olympics is good for a country just by the tourism it will receive once it hosts. Majority of the countries are looking to have tourists to visit and contribute towards the economy.

Although there are major factors in the cost that may seem like a con; the country and small businesses in the country can benefit from the tourism and possibly even gain a relationship with other countries.

In 2019 and 2020 we encountered a terrifying pandemic that affected the human race therefore the economy was affected as well. According to the timeline of the Olympic hosting, there should have been a hosting in 2020 but was canceled due to the virus now named Covid. Now that experts have found a way to take control of a virus from spreading so rapidly, we are now able to enjoy activities and travel with our family and friends.

That being said, Tokyo, Japan will now be hosting the Olympics in 2021 not only to be able to gain back tourism and popularity but to help those like myself keep our sanity in being able to sit with our families and enjoy watching the Olympics together; maybe even make it a trip of a lifetime.

Therefore I strongly recommend every country to participate in hosting the Olympics because no business can entertain the human kind with no support from them.

Topic/Prompt: Hosting The Olympics Is Good for a Country	
Hook:	
Background Information: The Olympics just like any other sports are viewed and enjoyed being viewed. The Olympics may have their gains and weaknesses in budgeting like every country, state, business or person may have. It does not make the Olympics any less important or valuable than anything else.	
Position Statement: In my perspective and point of view the Olympics is good for a country just by the tourism it will receive once it hosts.	
Main Idea 1: Majority of the countries are looking to have tourists to visit and contribute towards the economy.	Main Idea 2:
Supportive Sentence for Main Idea 1: (Textual Evidence)	Supportive Sentence for Main Idea 2: (Textual Evidence)
Supportive Sentence for M.I. #1 (Explanation of Textual Evidence)	Supportive Sentence for M.I. # 2 (Explanation of Textual Evidence)

Commented [1]: Overall, you demonstrated a strong attempt on completing your essay. Based on the HiSET rubric, you most likely would have passed the essay portion of the exam with a 3:
https://hiset.ets.org/s/pdf/2016_scored_sample_writing_responses.pdf

In formal writing, you want to avoid using "I" "me" and "my" i.e. personal pronouns.

I recommend that you complete the essay writing google classroom course and continue practicing your writing skills. Meet with Ms. Noshin this Sunday 1PM, EST to discuss the essay components that you missed.

Commented [2]: You are missing a hook. Be sure to join the Essay Writing Google Classroom and start with the Brain storming ideas lesson.

This is the only course where I will prompt you when you are ready to move onto the next lesson.

Commented [3]: You included one main idea. Good job! However, you need to have at least three main ideas that you will be discussing in your essay. Here's a sample essay:

[https://img1.wsimg.com/blobby/go/904b587d-432b-462c-bc54-1ea8fa36ffcf/downloads/Ms.%20Yii%20\(Peggy\)%20\(ESOL\)%20-%20%20_Should%20More%20Gun%20Co.pdf?ver=1622817102198](https://img1.wsimg.com/blobby/go/904b587d-432b-462c-bc54-1ea8fa36ffcf/downloads/Ms.%20Yii%20(Peggy)%20(ESOL)%20-%20%20_Should%20More%20Gun%20Co.pdf?ver=1622817102198)

Commented [4]: You're missing textual evidence and an explanation for your second main idea because you did not include a second main idea.

Commented [5]: You included a supportive sentence for your main idea #1. Good job! However, this sentence should be explaining your textual evidence, which you did not include for your main idea. Textual evidence comes from the texts that you have read. You will learn more about this as you complete the essay writing google classroom course.

Here's an instructional video about textual evidence:

<https://youtu.be/DtDajS3muM>

<p>In 2019 and 2020 we encountered a terrifying pandemic that affected the human race therefore the economy was affected as well. According to the timeline of the Olympic hosting, there should have been a hosting in 2020 but was canceled due to the virus now named Covid.</p>	
<p>Counterargument (The other side opinion with evidence)</p> <p>Although there are major factors in the cost that may seem like a con;</p>	<p>Rebuttal (Evidence to disprove the other side)</p> <p>the country and small businesses in the country can benefit from the tourism and possibly even gain a relationship with other countries.</p>
<p>Conclusion:</p> <p>Therefore I strongly recommend every country to participate in hosting the Olympics because no business can entertain the human kind with no support from them.</p>	

Commented [6]: You presented a counterargument and rebuttal. Good job! However, it focuses on the same main idea as opposed to presenting your third main idea as your rebuttal.

You will learn more about this as you complete the essay writing google classroom course.

Commented [7]: Good job on including a conclusion statement! However, this statement needs to be clearly stated by restating your thesis statement (e.g. your position statement and three main ideas) and summarizing your main points. You also need to transition into this statement better. For example, you can say, "In summary,.... or To sum it up...

Lastly, you want to make sure that you leave a lasting thought with your audience about your position on the topic.